

VRPAC Minutes

**The meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.m.
Wednesday June 11, 2014**

In attendance:

Mo Jessa	President
Jackie Raby	Treasurer
Tricia England	Secretary
Ron Stonehouse	Fundraising Coordinator
Mary Rankin	Parent
Mark Downton	Vice President
Michelle Beaulieu	Parent
Amanda Campbell	Parent at Large
Rob Parker	Principal
Laurie Hamm	Vice Principal

Minutes from previous meeting were approved

First – Jackie Raby

Second – Ron Stonehouse

Correspondence:

No correspondence

Administration Report

Apology from Rob in regards to the education strike

- Rescheduling Grade 5 Bridging ceremony
- Report cards will have no comments

Mrs. Pickwick would like to have a student mural on the concrete wall by basketball court

PISE (Pacific Institute for Sports Excellence)– summer program, in school programs for PE

- Gives teachers more creative ideas, movement skills
- Rob will find out if any teachers would be interested

Parking lot issues – maybe putting up signs, notice around to parents beginning of the school year.

Treasures Report

- Balance Sheet and Income and Expense Statement was distributed and reviewed
- Major Asset summary:
 - Bank \$14,332
 - Gaming \$10,012.80

Old Business

❖ Outdoor Classroom

- School facilities department sent plans to Town of View Royal to approve
- Facilities department to get a price and bring back to the Pac

Bottle Drive May 24th

- Raised \$1000

Carpets for Mrs. Cullen and Scotney

A big thank you from them the children and teachers

Website for ordering Fun Food

Jason has requested we move forward for the website to order food for Fun Food Day at \$250 per year

- **Motion to pay \$250 per year for a website to order Food Fun**
 - **1st – Jackie Raby**
 - **2nd – Mary Rankin**
- All in favour to pay \$\$250 per year for the website to order Food Fun. No one opposed, motion carried.**

❖ Fun Fair Update

- Set to go on Friday –everything ready

New Business

Coupon books

- **Motion to get the Save Around Coupon books for a fundraiser**
 - **1st – Mary Rankin**
 - **2nd – Michelle Beaulieu**
- All in favour to get the Save Around Coupon books for a fundraiser. No one opposed, motion carried.**

Funding request to upgrade to full blown smartboards

- **Motion to pay \$4500 to upgrade to smartboards in 2 rooms Mrs. Grubb and Mrs. Stevenson**
 - **1st – Rob Stonehouse**
 - **2nd – Amanda Campbell**
- All in favour to pay\$4500 to upgrade to smartboards in 2 rooms – Mrs. Grubb and Mrs. Stevenson. No one opposed, motion carried**

Mural on wall by basketball court

- **Motion to pay \$2800 to have a mural designed and sketched on the wall by the basketball court**
- **1st – Jackie Raby**
- **2nd – Mary Rankin**

All in favour to have a mural designed and sketched on the wall by the basketball court. No one opposed, motion carried

Request by Mr. Lee for Congo drums and bows for the music room

Motion to pay \$600 for a set of congo drums and bows for the music room

- **1st – Mark Downton**
- **2nd – Ron Stonehouse**

All in favour to pay \$600 for a set of congo drums and bows for the music room No one opposed, motion carried

Approval of next years budget

Distributed next years budget

Motion to approve next years budget

- **1st – Michelle Beaulieu**
- **2nd – Mary Rankin**

All in favour to approve next years budget No one opposed, motion carried

Adjourned at 8:25 pm

Motion to adjourn made by – Mo Jessa

1st – Ron Stonehouse

2nd – Amanda Campbell